**CURRICULUM VITAE** 

MARIA ARCHIMANDRITOU, Ph.D

Professor of Criminology/Penology

School of Law [r. 205]

Aristotle University Thessaloniki, Greece

Telephone: +30-2310-996424

Home: +30-2310-224331

Email: archim@law.auth.gr

Maria Archimandritou, PhD, is a Professor of Criminology and Penology [Department of Penal Law and Criminology] at the Law School of Aristotle University Thessaloniki. She has been a Visiting Professor, [Department of Criminal Justice], at Loyola University Chicago lecturing and teaching during the Spring-Summer Sessions. She has conducted research as Visiting Fellow at Columbia University New York and has completed research projects at New York University.

She has also been a Visiting Fellow [Gastwissenschaftlerin] at the University of Saarland.

She teaches Criminology and Penology for undergraduates and graduates in Greek and the Course Criminology-Crime in Cultural Perspective for LLP Erasmus students as well as students of the Law School in English.

Maria Archimandritou is also a poet who has published her first book as a pupil in High School, and is a member and former vice president of the Thessaloniki Writers' Association. She has published thirteen collections of poems.

Areas of research:

Theoretical Criminology, Comparative Penology, History and Theory of Emotions, History and Theory of Crime and Punishment: Vendetta and the Law, Narrative Analysis and Crime.

### **Education:**

Law Degree, 1985, Aristotle University Thessaloniki.

Ph.D, (Penology), 2000, Aristotle University Thessaloniki.

### Awards, Distinctions:

Greek State's Scholarship (IKY): Winner of the national competition in Penology, 1986.

Honorary Distinction for her contributions in Literature: Union of Publishers of Northern Greece, 2003.

## **Appointments:**

### Aristotle University Thessaloniki, School of Law:

**Professor:** in office since 06-06-2020.

Associate Professor: elected March 2015 in office September 2015-present.

Assistant Professor: elected 2009/ in office 2011-2015 (Full Time).

**Loyola University Chicago**, Department of Criminal Justice: Visiting Professor,

1998-2003, (Teaching and Research during Spring and Summer Sessions).\*\*\*

**Universität des Saarlandes**, Germany, Institute of Philosophy and Sociology of Law:

Visiting Scholar: 1991-1996- Periodically (Invited By Prof. Dr. Alessandro Baratta).

Aristotle University Thessaloniki, School of Law: Research and Teaching Assistant (Greek State's Scholar-IKY) 1987-1991 (Full Time).

Research Projects:

**Columbia University New York**: Visiting Fellow [May 2017]: Hecuba and her Crime (forthcoming), The Project Hermes (in progress).

Aristotle University Thessaloniki- Università Roma Tre: [August 28-September 3], 2016: Hecuba and her Crime (forthcoming).

Columbia University New York: Visiting Fellow [August 22-September 9, 2014]: The Project Hermes (in progress).

**Aristotle University Thessaloniki**: Violence and Transformations of Social Control (In Progress).

Loyola University Chicago: Visiting Scholar ([two weeks] July 2012): The Project Hermes: in progress.

## Research Completed:

**New York University** (2004-2007, periodically) and consequent visits: Vendetta and the Law, (book published in Greek, 2007), Histories of Penality, (essays published in English 2006).

# **Professional Memberships:**

Illinois Academy of Criminology (Lifetime membership)

Hellenic Society of Criminology

Hellenic Society of Criminal Law

Union of Legal Scholars of Northern Greece

Thessaloniki Bar Association 1987-Present.

Research Committee on Sociology of Law (RCSL) (2013-2016).

Thessaloniki Writers' Association (former vice president 2013-2016).

## Languages:

Greek (ancient/modern), English, Italian, German (fluent), Spanish and French (good),

Japanese (in progress).

#### **Selected Publications:**

#### **Books:**

1. Hecuba and her Crime (forthcoming).

- 2. Introduction to Criminology [Textbook], Sakkoulas, Athens-Thessaloniki, 2022 [3] (in Greek).
- 3. The Wolf and the Law, Sakkoulas, Athens-Thessaloniki, 2015 (in Greek)
- 4. Imprisonment as a way of detention and as a form of punishment, Sakkoulas, Athens-Thessaloniki, 2012 (in Greek)
- 5. The Punishment of Teiresias , Sakkoulas, Thessaloniki, 2008 (in Greek)
- 6. Vendetta and the Law, Sakkoulas, Athens-Thessaloniki,2007 (in Greek)
- 7. Histories of Penality, Sakkoulas, Athens-Thessaloniki, 2006 (in English)
- 8. Women and Punishment , Sakkoulas, Thessaloniki, 2001 (in Greek)
- 9. Open Prisons, Ellinika Grammata, Athens, 2000 (in Greek, Ph.D, Thesis)
- 10. The Evolution of Labeling Approach, Sakkoulas, Thessaloniki, 1996 (in Greek)11.
- 11. Penology/Specific Issues, Sakkoulas, Thessaloniki, 1994 (in Greek).

#### **Selected Translations:**

- 1. Norberto Bobbio, Egualianza e Liberta-Equality and Liberty, (Italian into Greek), Polis, Athens, 1998.
- 2. Oscar Wilde, The Ballad of the Reading Gaol (English into Greek), Ekdotiki Thessalonikis, Thessaloniki, 2011.

#### Other Publications:

Thirteen collections of poems (in Greek). Essays in Literary Magazines. Poems translated and published in English, German, Italian and the language of Northern Macedonia.



GREEK PROFESSOR STUDIES/TEACHES CRIMINAL JUSTICE—Maria Archimandritou, Ph.D., an attorney in Thessalonika, Greece, returned to Loyola this summer to lecture and study homicides and criminal motivation. She did research on open prisons for her doctorate at Loyola last year. This summer she and David Struckhoff, Ph.D., associate professor of criminal justice, collaborated on a paper on infanticide in world cultures and in literature for the Midwestern Criminal Justice Association and the Academy of Criminal Justice. The paper will be presented in October and in April 2001. Archimandritou is the author of six books in penology and numerous articles and is a prominent and frequently published poet.